

0

## **MINUTES**

Meeting: Tidworth Area Board

Place: Collingbourne Kingston Village Hall

Date: 30 May 2022

Start Time: 7.00 pm Finish Time: 7.50 pm

Please direct any enquiries on these minutes to:

Kevin Fielding(Democratic Services Officer),(Tel): 01249 706612 or (e-mail) kevin.fielding@wiltshire.gov.uk

Papers available on the Council's website at www.wiltshire.gov.uk

## In Attendance:

## **Wiltshire Councillors**

Cllr Chris Williams, Cllr Mark Connolly and Cllr Ian Blair-Pilling

## **Wiltshire Council Officers**

Richard Rogers – Community Engagement Manager Kevin Fielding – Democratic Services Officer

Total in attendance: 16

Minute No	Summary of Issues Discussed and Decision
49	Election of Tidworth Area Board Chairman - 2022/23
	It was agreed to defer the election of the Chairman as the Area Board was not quorate.
50	Election of Tidworth Area Board Vice-Chairman - 2022/23
	It was agreed to defer the election of the Vice-Chairman as the Area Board was not quorate.
51	Welcome, Announcements and Introductions
	Cllr Chris Williams welcomed everyone to the meeting of the Tidworth Area Board and advised that as Cllr Tony Pickernell had been incapacitated at very short notice, the meeting was now inquorate as only two members of the Tidworth Area Board were present.
	It was agreed with the Democratic Services Officer and Community Engagement Manager that the election of the Area Board Chairman and Vice-Chairman for 2022/23, the confirmation the minutes of the meeting held on Monday 21 March 2022, appointment of Lead Members to Outside Bodies & Working Groups and the grant funding would be deferred to a future meeting, which would be arranged as soon as possible.
52	Apologies for Absence
	Apologies for absence were received from Cllr Pickernell – Wiltshire Council.
53	Declarations of Interest
	There were no declarations of interest.
54	<u>Minutes</u>
	It was agreed to defer to the next meeting to be arranged.
55	Appointment of Lead Members to Outside Bodies & Working Groups
	It was agreed to defer to the next meeting to be arranged.

56	Police Update
	Sgt Wakefield – Wiltshire Police presented the written update that was contained in the agenda pack.
57	Fire & Rescue Update
	The written update contained in the agenda pack was noted.
58	Local Highway and Footway Improvement Group (LHFIG) Update
	Cllr Mark Connolly advised that there was nothing to update.
59	Community Engagement Manager Update
	Richard Rogers – Community Engagement Manager briefly outlined the following:
	Area Board Review
	That the Area Board model was introduced in 2009 and had delivered significant progress to develop stronger, more resilient and connected communities since its inception.
	That the overall objectives of the Area Boards remain consistent today however, in an operating model more than 12 years old it was natural that certain elements were subject of review and refresh to ensure they were meeting the current needs of local communities.
	That the aspiration of the review was to build on the excellent practice and evident success of the Area Boards and to address areas where there was inconsistency in practice and approach.
	That the number of boards, overall format, structure and local autonomy were not part of the review.
	That a period of research, analysis and review of data between the Cabinet Member, Portfolio Holder and key Officers had been carried out.
	That an Overview and Scrutiny process followed between January – March 2022, had resulted in 24 recommendations.
	These were adopted into a single member decision paper on Area Board arrangements which was ratified on the 6 May 2022.
	Changes in the Grants Criteria
	That funding was available to voluntary and community sector organisations that

could show a need for financial support up to a total of £5,000. Town and Parish councils were eligible to apply for revenue funding, in respect of Youth Grants or Older and Vulnerable Adult Grants, where they were able to show a need for financial support.

Matched funding requirement had reduced from £1,000 to £500.

That applications must be received at least four weeks before an Area Board.

That applications must highlight how they were meeting two aims of WC Business Plan and an Area Board local priority – grant system would reflect this.

That an organisation could apply for a maximum of two projects/ bids per annum across all eighteen boards. Each project/ bid can request funding from up to three boards.

Rural Youth Outreach Project - Suggested next steps for Tidworth Community Area

Tidworth & Ludgershall

To continue to support the establishment of a permanent youth offer in Ludgershall. This would include:

- Contact Andrew Watson (Yellow Brick Road) who was working with young people on the Andover / Ludgershall boarder and also with the police. was it worth linking Andover & Ludgershall? There were already 13 children under the radar.
- Contact Tony Pickernell / Ludgershall Town Clerk as they may have a list of all the ex-volunteers and one or two maybe keen to step up again.
- 9 volunteers came forward at the Youth event, we need to re connect with those 9. We may need to put on another pop-up event with those volunteers on board and start the process of DBS etc and further training.

Establish who else in the area is providing events/anything/special days for Youths? Link into these.

Speak to leisure manager about promoting activities and providing others e.g. Ask Leisure centre manager why Wheelchair basketball has stopped as so many have mentioned they are missing it.

Continue to promote Tidworth Youth Club.

Work with the AWS and develop closer relationships including attending pop-up events and helping to promote their activities.

	To consider how young people in the villages could access positive activities.
	Look at joint working across community areas such as mobile outreach, supporting existing clubs and organisations etc.
60	Partner Updates
	The following Partner updates were noted:
	CCG & Healthwatch - written
	Tidworth Town Council - written
	Ludgershall Town Council - written
	Everleigh Parish Council - written
	Chute & Chute Forest Parish Council
	Various Jubilee events taking place.
	Coliingbourne Kingston/Ducis Parish Councils
	Various Jubilee events taking place.
	Tidworth Garrison
	Troops now returning from deployment in Finland.
	Various Jubilee celebrations and events taking place.
	<ul> <li>Planning that Perham Down will aim to be carbon neutral by 2030. The MOD will be engaging with local communities as the plans develop.</li> </ul>
61	Community Area Grants
	It was agreed to defer to the next meeting to be arranged.

62	Future Meeting Dates
	The next meeting of the Tidworth Area Board will be held on Monday 12 September 2022 at Chute Village Hall.
63	Close